ADDENDUM NO. 1
For
CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
BID REQUEST
FOR
ANNUAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS 2014

January 20, 2014

TO: All Bidders on Annual Pavement Markings 2014
FROM: Shannon Callahan, Street Superintendent
RE: Addendum to Bid Request Documents

BID OPENING DATE: Wednesday, February 5, 2014

The purpose of this Addendum is to issue a list and a map of locations for
painted pavement markings, as well as, to address questions in regards fo the
approximate quantities.

1. Enclosed are a list and a map of the locations expected to be striped as part
of this contract. Some of the locations may be eliminated or asked to be
performed during a specific season, i.e. spring or fall. Each area will only be
siriped one time per this contract, unless otherwise instructed by the City.

2. The approximate quantities listed are total for the entire contract; It is the
expectation that the majority of the striping will take place during the spring
season (see Detailed Specification, Part F. Time of Completion) with some
follow-up work taking place in the fall. The guantities are not per season but
approximate totals for the entire contract.

3. The guantities listed for linear feet of paint are approximate and are total,
actual linear feet of paint for particular size of line. For example:

a. A 4", double yellow center line quantity would be calculated by measuring the
distance (linear feet) for that configuration and multiplying by two (2).

b. When calculating linear feet for a center line with skips only, the linear feet of
painted skips were measured for paint quantities and the gaps (no paint) were
not included.

Acknowledgement of Addendum #1 shall be made on the second page of the Bid
Form.
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